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May 16, 2017

Robert T. Dillon, Jr.
1747 Somerset Circle
Charleston, SC 29407
dillonr@fwena.org

RE:  Robert T. Dillon, Jr., PhD. vs. The College of Charleston and Brian McGee,
in his individual capacity
Case No.: 2016-CP-10-3774
2 / Our File No.:  2016-00105

Dear B@’Eert,

This is to advise you that mediation has been scheduled regarding your case on June 29,
2017, at 10:00 a.m., at Womble Carlyle Sandridge & Rice with Attorney David McCormack., The
office is located at 5 Exchange Street, Charleston. Additionally, I have scheduled a phone
conference for the two of us on Wednesday, June 28" at 9:00 a.m. I will contact you at the 843-
670-8002 phone number. Please let me know if this date and time does not work for you,

In the meantime, if you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact my office.
With kindest regards, T am

Sincereiy,

Naney Bloodgood
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Enclosures
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May 2, 2017
Nancy Bloodgood, Esquire Hal Frampton, Esquire
Bloodgood & Saunders MecNair Law Firm
895 Park Island Dr., Suite 202 : 100 Cathoun St., Suite 400
Charleston, SC 29492 _ Chatleston, SC 29401

Re:  Robert T. Dillon, Jr. v. The College of Charleston, et al.
Our File Number: 70219.0613.6

Dear Counsel:

This letter will confirm that we have scheduled the mediation of the above-referenced matter for
Thursday, June 29, 2017, beginning at 10:00 a.m., here in my office at 5 Exchange Street.

1 have already received a copy of the Complaint and would appreciate receiving a copy of the Answer
from Hal. If any orders and/or other dispositive motions have been filed or entered, I would appreciate
receiving copies of those as well.

Finally, as is my normal custom, [ would appreciate it if each side would provide me with a not more
than five-page letter setting forth your position with regard to the case, including strengths and weaknesses.
Since this letter will not be exchanged, | would ask that each side be as candid as possible with regard to their
analysis. Also, if any prior settlement discussions have occurred, please let me know the status of those
discussions. I would like to receive that information no later than Tuesday, June 27, 2017,

Again, thank you for asking me to mediate this case, and I look forward to seeing you on June 29th.
Sincerely,
David B. McCormack
DBM:ycm
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